
Crnrun r-. JuucrAL AccouNTABILITy, rNC.

Post Office Box 8101
lThlte Plains, New York 10602

January 19,2018

TeL (911)121-12N E-Mail: cia@iadsewatch.ors
Wehslte: www. iudseL'atch.ors

TO: Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REOUEST/FOIL:
2017 Annual Reports of Assembly Standing Committees

Assembly Rule IV "Committees" reads as follows in its $9:

"Annual reports by standing committees. On or before December fifteenth in each
year each standing committee shall make a report to the Speaker of the Assembly of
its activities together with its legislative proposals."

Until today,no20l7 annual reports of a single Assembly committee were posted onthe Assembly's
website. Today, two were posted - one of which is for the Assembly Commiuee on Local
Govemments.

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII, *Public Access to Records", and Public Officers Law, Article VI
[Freedom of Information Law (F.O.I.L.)], request is made for the 2017 annual reports of,

(1) the Assembly Judiciary Commiuee;

Q) the Assembly Codes Committee;
(3) the Assembly Committee on Governmental Operations;
(a) the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis, and Investigations;
(5) the Assembly Ways and Means Committee.

Public Officers Law $89.3 requires your response "within five business days" of receip of this
request. I would appreciate if you e-mailed it to me at elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.
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